From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: rajeev varshney

Subject: ticket help

Date: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 4:48:15 AM
Attachments: Electronic Ticket Record.pdf

ATTO00001.htm

Rajeev, is there anyone in your group that could try to print my boarding pass from the Air
India website using the electronic ticket number? (0987636021149)

-scott
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Electronic Ticket Record

8/5/15, 4:41 AM

Electronic Ticket Record Print e-Ticket Receipt

Traveler

JACKSON SCOTT ALLEN

E-ticket Number - 0987636021149

Ticket Issue Date: Monday, July 13, 2015 Worldspan Trip Locator: 3QDzCP
Agency: MSCORMICKTRAVEL SNELLVILLE 1 ATA Number: 1152300

Trip Information

Thursday, August 6, 2015

Air India - Flight 543 Confirmed
Air India Reservation Number: HDR5W Confirmed
Depart: Rajiv Gandhi Intl Hyderabad, Hyderabad, 09:40

IN (HYD)

Fare Basis Code : GHFRAOW

Arrive: Delhi Indira Gandhi Intl Delhi, Delhi, IN 11:50 Terminal: 3

(DEL)
Not Valid for Travel - Before Thursday, August 6/After Thursday, August 6
Carry-On+: 1 Piece Plan
1st Bag +: NO FEE CARRY ON HAND BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE

Thursday, August 6, 2015

Air India - Flight 121 Confirmed
Air India Reservation Number: HDR5W Confirmed
Depart: Delhi Indira Gandhi Intl Delhi, Delhi, IN 13:45 Terminal: 3
(DEL)
Fare Basis Code : GHFRAOW
Arrive: Frankfurt Intl Frankfurt, Frankfurt, DE 18:40 Terminal: 1
(FRA)

Not Valid for Travel - Before Thursday, August 6/After Thursday, August 6

Carry-On+: 1 Piece Plan

1st Bag +: NO FEE CARRY ON HAND BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE
Applies to: HYD-FRA

Baggage Allowance+: 1 Piece Plan

1st Bag +: 3506 INR EXCESS WEIGHT

2nd Bag +: 3506 INR UPTO66LB/30KG AND UPTO62LI/158LCM

Confirm Baggage Fees - https://mytripandmore.com/BaggageDetailsAl.bagg

Fare Information

Fare Calculation: Form of Payment: Check
HYD Al X/DEL Al FRA178.28NUC 178.28END ROE63.94426 Al
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Electronic Ticket Record

XT204.00YQ4.70YR

Fare: 180.00 USD

Taxes and Carrier-imposed fees: JN 21.80
WO 2.40
XT 208.70

Total: 412.90 USD

YQ/YR - CARRIER IMPOSED FEES, CHARGES, SURCHARGES LEVIED BY AIRLINES
Endorsement Information:
NON-END VALID ON Al ONLY REISSUE INR 5000 NOSHOW

8/5/15, 4:41 AM

+BAGGAGE DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY BASED ON FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/ONLINE CHECKIN/FORM OF
PAYMENT/MILITARY/ETC.

Passenger Notice

1.Positive Identification required at Check-In

2.The Electronic Ticket Record will not reflect flight reservation changes, schedule changes, or cancellations made after the
electronic ticket was issued. For complete and current flight information, please refer to your ViewTrip Itinerary.

3.The Electronic Ticket Record may not meet all the requirements for receipts worldwide

4.Terms/Conditions of Travel and Carrier Liability Notices can be requested from The Travel Agency or the Transporting Carrier
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